

HALEY URISH, MBA, MSN, RN, CSSGB

QUALIFICATION SUMMARY

Dependable and motivated team member with leadership experience driven by patient outcomes, bedside experience, and healthcare team collaboration.

Outstanding communication and organizational skills.

Community health performance projects showcased by American Hospital Association and Illinois Hospital Association.

EXPERIENCE

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS CHICAGO-SPRINGFIELD CAMPUS

Springfield, IL

Visiting Clinical Instructor (August 2022- present)

- Co-coordinated Fundamentals of Nursing Course
- Prepared and presented weekly lectures
- Planned and instructed weekly nursing skills lab
- Prepared and presented in Medical- Surgical Nursing Lecture
- Instructed in Medical- Surgical Lab acute hospital clinical and simulation lab

JACKSONVILLE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Jacksonville, IL

Registered Nurse (July 2022-present)

- Member of the Nursing Quality Council
- Coordinate and lead Six Sigma Quality Improvement Projects
- Collaborate with Quality Management Director

Supervisor of Social Services and Care Coordination/Transitions of Care (July 2021-July 2022)

- Developed electronic charting workflow for care coordination and social work colleagues to improve communication between nursing and medical staff
- Developed and implemented new home oxygen evaluation collaborating with respiratory therapy
- Initiated and completed projects to assist with COVID-19 patient care coordination and discharge planning
- Implemented a substance abuse counselor from Family Guidance Center to assist with resources for substance use disorder patients
- Length of stay for inpatients is under state and national benchmarks as part of departmental goals and strategies
- Chairman of Ethics Committee
- Member of the Nursing Leadership Council
- Member of the Nursing Quality Council

Patient Care Coordinator (February 2019 – July 2021)

- Created discharge plans for inpatients
- Responsible for collaboration with medical treatment team, patient, and family
- Awareness and ability to identify and refer to appropriate medical and community resources
- Recipient of Nursing Excellence Award
- IHA and AHA recognized Pediatric Asthma Program Nurse

Registered Nurse (August 2017-February 2019)

- Charge Nurse
- Telemetry Nurse

- Responsible for primary care of medical surgical patients
- Collaboration with healthcare team members to carry out patient care plans

ILLINOIS COLLEGE

Jacksonville, IL

Professor of Nursing (*January 2022- May 2022*)

- Organize and plan for clinical simulation lab (CSL)
- Provide clinical support through acute care settings
- Assist nursing students with application of head to toe assessments of each body system
- Educate nursing students on the importance of thorough nursing assessments, diagnosis identification, desired outcomes, efficient planning, appropriate implementation, and clinical evaluation

EDUCATION

- Master of Business Administration, Benedictine University
- Master of Science in Nursing- Executive Leadership, Benedictine University
- Bachelor of Science in Nursing, MacMurray College
- Illinois Registered Professional Nurse
- Certified Six Sigma Green Belt